
 
-------------------------------------------  
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 11:47:15 AM  
Subject: FOI request re departures  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 
To whom it may concern,  
 
Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with full answers to 
each of the following questions, which update questions asked of your Office in 2013: 
 

1. How many OPCC staff have been made redundant, dismissed or taken voluntary exit 
between November 2012 and April 2016? 

2. What is the total amount given to them in voluntary exit payments, redundancy pay, 
severance payments, lump sums, payments in lieu of notice, compensation awards and 
pension payments? 

3. What was the single highest payment? 
4. How many of them signed confidentiality or ‘gagging’ clauses as part of compromise 

agreements when they left? 
 
Please respond within 20 working days. 
Thank you, 
 


